
From: Banks, Juliane
Sent: 6/30/2010 11:01:05 AM

RedactedTo:

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: 7/13/10 Comr Simon's PG&E Trading Operations Tour 

Thank you, (Redact

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:57 AM 
To: Banks, Juliane 
Cc: Stock, William
Subject: RE: 7/13/10 Comr Simon's PG&E Trading Operations Tour

Hi Juliane,

as to where Bill Stock is going to meet Comr Simon on the 13th of July at little before 9am, and be 
escorted to where the tour is going to start, that would be at 77 Beale Street (Lobby, Security check 
desk), SF.

FYI - Agenda or other information pertaining to this tour will be provided to you next week.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Banks, Juliane [mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:32 AM 
To: | Redacted |
Subject: RE: 7/13/10 Comr Simon's PG&E Trading Operations Tour

RedacH

Could you also give me the address? Thanks!

SB GT&S 0053508

mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov


RedactedFrom:___________________________________
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Banks, Juliane
Cc: Charles, Melicia; Shea, Karen M.; Rothchild, Ann Christina; Stock, William 
Subject: 7/13/10 Comr Simon's PG&E Trading Operations Tour

Juliane,
Who will be attending this tour with Comr Simon? Pis send me the names for security check.
2ndly, is he planning on driving or taking the public transportation to PG&E site? If he plans on driving, I 
need his vehicle information: license plate#, make, color.

Tour: 7/13/10 (Tuesday)
Time Duration: 9:00 am to 12:30 pm

Thanks.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

SB GT&S 0053509


